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Ms Julianne O'Brien 
NRGE Limited 
Mooresfort ., 

Lattin , 

County Tipperary 

. ,  
. - *  . 

U Environmental Protection Agency 
An omromho1wmL urn ChoDnnd Canhctaoil 

I , .  

Regional Inspectorate; .Inniscarra, 
County Cork, Ireland 

' ' Cigireacht Reigiunach,tlnis-Cara 
,, , Chontae Chorcai, .Eire . , 

T: '+353 21 487 5540 
F: +353 21 487 5545 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.eea.ie 

, .  , .  

24 October 20 17 Reg No: P 1042-0 1 

Dear Ms O'Brien ' .  . 
* ,  

5 ,  

I refer to your application for a licence for Mr. Michael Noel 0 Connor. . 
I am to advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) 
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is required in support of the 
application under Regulation 9 of the Regulations: 

, 

1. Provide a suitably scaled map showing the following [Regulation 9(2)(k)]: 

(a) the site of the activity and the area (circled) around the site clearly 
indicating the furthest distance over which slurry is (1) currently supplied, (2) 
proposed to supply or the distance to which 90% of slurry is intended to be 
supplied 

(b) 

(c) 
e.g. quarry, peat bog, lake etc 

(d) 
within ,200 metres of. 

clearly indicate any SAC or SPA in RED, within that circle; 

clearly indicate in BLUE, any lands that are not suitable for spreading 

clearly mark any SAC/SPA which slurry may be intended to be spread 

2. Provide the number of hectares of land on which you as owner have agreement to 
spread. Also, provide the total number of hectares of land on which spreading 
could potentially be carried out [ Regulation 9(2)(k)J. 

In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary to reflect the 
information provided in your reply. 

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within 4 weeks of the date of 
this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application. 

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Eimer Godsil at 
the number above. 

Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County 
Wexford. 

I All written communications and replies should be directed to Elizabeth Lacy,  Office of 



Sustainability. 

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide t 
proposed determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been compli 
with. If you have any further queries please contact Ms Eimer Godsil at the number above. 

Yours sincerely 

Eimer Godsil 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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Note: Any telephone enquiries 111 relation to the above should be directed to Eimer Godsil at 
the number above. , >  I I 

All written communications and replies should be directed to Elizabeth Leacy, Office of 
Enwonmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Couniy 
Wexford. 


